From: @rfl.uk.com>

Sent: 27 February 2020 16:18
To:
Subject: RE: [OFFICIAL] - RE: PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL

I

These are the details we currently hold

Many thanks,

@rfl.uk.com
ur League

Sent: 27 February 2020 16:11
To: @rfl.uk.com>
Subject: [OFFICIAL] - RE: PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL

g

Thanks again for sending this over.

Would you also be able to confirm his current email address and postal address?

Kind regards,

UKAD: OFFICIAL

Sent: 26 February 2020 15:01

To:
Subject: PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL

@ukad.org.uk>



ur League viember

P> GooglePlay | | @ App Store

RFL is a trading name of The Rugby Football League Limited. This message and any attachments are strictly confidential and may contain legally privileged informatior
the transmission are intended for the named addressee(s) only. If you are not the addressee please do not read, print, store or re-transmit it or any attachments to it.Ins
email it back to the sender and then immediately permanently delete it from your system. The views or opinions presented here are solely of the author and do not nece
those of the Rugby Football League Limited. The Rugby Football League Limited is not bound by any contract or obligation created by this e-mail and excludes all liabilif
third party in respect of its contents (to the maximum extent permitted by the law). The Rugby Football League Limited is a company registered in England with compan
3845473. The Registered Office is Red Hall, Red Hall Lane, Leeds LS17 8NB. VAT No. 168 8110 49 UIT42524252

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

This communication and any attachments contain information which is confidential and may also be subject to professional privilege.

It is for the exclusive use of the sender(s) and recipient(s) who are reminded that the information contained in this communication and any attachments may
be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 and/or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004.

If you are not the intended recipient(s) please note that any form of distr bution, copying, printing or use of this communication or the information in it is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you have received this communication in error please return it to the sender.

We would also be grateful if you would also copy the communication to ITHelpdesk@ukad.org.uk, then delete the email and any copies of it.

This communication is from United Kingdom Anti-Doping, located at Fleetbank House, 2-6 Salisbury Square, London EC4Y 8AE, United Kingdom






